ADDENDUM
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
REGULAR MEETING, MAY 15, 2018

TO: Lafayette County School Board
FROM: Robert Edwards, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Addendum to Agenda for regular school board meeting on May 15, 2018

4. ACTION ITEMS

4.01 Approve personnel items (see attachment):
(b) Personnel Recommendations — Administrative, Instructional, Non-Instructional
(d) Request for Leave of Absence
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Attachment to Agenda Action Item 4.01 - Personnel

4.01 (b) Personnel Recommendations

Personnel Recommendations — Administrative — Approve administrators for the 2018-2019
school year (updated 5/14/18).

Stephen Clark-Principal, Lafayette Elementary School

Stewart Hancock-Principal, Lafayette High School

Donald Harrison-Assistant Principal, Lafayette High School

Tammi Maund-Director of Finance

Lisa Newman-Assistant Principal, Lafayette Elementary School

Joey Pearson-Director of Support Services

Adam Walker-Network Administrator

Personnel Recommendations - Instructional - Approve Gina Hart for the Sixth Grade ELA teaching
position at LHS for the 2018-2019 school year.

Personnel Recommendations — Non-Instructional — Approve Amy Garland for the ESE Inclusion
Paraprofessional position at Lafayette Elementary School for the 2018-2019 school year.

4.01 (d) Request for Leave of Absence — Jeanette Williams, Paraprofessional at LES, from
May 7, 2018 through remainder of 2017-2018 school year.




